DECISION PAPER







TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Instructional Supervisors (John Casper, Greg Hash, and Mark Thomas)
SUBJECT:
Approval of two Early Release days on February 4, 2009 and March 4, 2009
DATE:

December 15, 2008
ISSUE:
In light of the fact that we are facing budgetary constraints professional development activities have been limited for our staff.  As a means of providing professional development, two instructional days will be changed to early release days on February 4, 2009 and March 4, 2009.  The students will be released from school two hours early.  These days will provide staff opportunities for professional development activities.  Chuck Thompson has verified that with the inclusion of the two Early Release days that our schools will still meet the minimal number of required instructional hours (1062 hours).  
RECOMMENDATION:
Approval of Two Early Release Days on February 4, 2009 and March 4, 2009.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
After careful study of the supported information provided in advance by the Superintendent and the Instructional Team, a motion by ___________ and seconded by _____________ was made to accept the two Early Release days on February 4, 2009 and March 4, 2009.
